

Keith, Kei
Los Angeles, CA 90034

keithkky@gmail.com

Objectives:

To passionately work on exciting, cutting edge Web and Software based applications using the best of my skills, abilities and experience.

About Me:

I was awarded a Bachelor of Sciences in Computer Science from California State University, Northridge. Since graduating, I have already worked on many interesting large-scale applications, from high-profile Radio Personality applications, major studio extranet user systems for Warner Brothers, e-commerce systems, and complete social networking site. I also have experience working with Startups and entrepreneurial companies.

I am an open-minded person who passion for quality in my work and the work of others. I am a reliable, friendly, creative, logical and energetic person. I am able to work as part of a team or individually. I can also mentor other programmers. I am positive and committed to complete multiple tasks as they arise to get the job done on time and budget. **H1b visa Transfer Needed.**

Language:

English, Chinese

Programming Language and software:

ASP, JSP, CSS, HTML, Javascript, Prototype, Scriptaculous, JQuery, XML, RSS, Some PHP, Some ASP.NET, Java, C , C++, Data Structure, Visual Basic, Turbo Pascal, MySQL, MS-SQL, Visual Source Safe, Web 2.0, MVC, Software Engineering, Dreamweaver, Visual Studio, Photoshop, PC User , Mac User, Android User.

Work Experiences:

Nox Solutions. LLC

April 2010- Present

Responsible for design, implementation, maintenance, updates, hosting web site for high-profile TV and Radio talk show personalities. A few of the sites I work on routinely are for Laura Ingraham, Larry King, Bill Oreilly, Dennis Miller, Fred Thompson, Alan Colmes, Sara Snow, Sylvia Browne, WestWoodOne and 100+ more direct clients.

Nox creates, populates and maintains member-based radio broadcasting / online store web application for all these client. Nox will also set up camera and audio devices in the clients' studio. When the show is live, the Audio/Video Feed will stream to our Data Centers at LAX and/or downtown LA, and broadcast to the world. Premium members can also access Archived Show Audio and Video 24/7. Site members can also purchase products from our shopping carts system and subscribe to the weekly newsletters.

This company has its own **Java Server Page (JSP)** coding MVC framework. The web template system, Content Management System (CMS), media streaming and broadcasting, shopping carts, forum and live chatting are all the highlights of the system. Our application also features integrated menu management; a search engine-friendly, clean permalink url structure; the ability to assign multiple categories to blog articles; users commenting; and support for tagging of posts and articles.

My duty is to create, update, and maintain sites Front End using **Java Server Page (JSP)** Technology, combined with AJAX, MS-SQL, MySQL, CSS, **Prototype, JQuery, RTMP**, etc for these "live/archived audio/video Streaming" online Radio Stations web application. I also regularly transfer and implement approved layout design(s) from a PSDs to active and functional JSP websites. I am also responsible for training new employees to use the JSP framework and help them to understand our existing backend system. I also held an important role on migrating our existing applications to HTML5 based mobile platform such as iPhone, iPad, Android, Blackberry, etc.

Media Imaging Company, Inc.

July, 2008- April, 2010

Direct client with **Warner Brothers**, developing and maintaining interior high resolution Art Database, Graphic Tools Web Application. Developed Social site, working on Real Estate Agent Marketing Web Sites.

Create, update, and maintain site pages for mediaimagingcompany.com, wbcpsdisplay.com, upcrowd.com and agentcontrol.com, using CSS, HTML, DHTML, JavaScript, ASP, and MySQL. Coordinate with producers and designers for major site changes. Work with third-party Please check out my Portfolio <http://www.pinkgu.com/kcv/>

providers to integrate external RSS data. Assist with design efforts for site pages, photo galleries(js), video features(Flowplayer) and third-party gadgets. Provide technical support for usability issues and critical site problems, as needed. I also implemented credit card payment functionality [{Authorized.net API(AIM,ARB)}, {PayPal Express}], automatic domain registration functionality [GoDaddy Domain Reseller API], Google API [{[Calendar API](#)}, {[Language Translation API](#)}, {[Maps API](#)},{[Chart Tools](#)}] and [USPS Label Generating Web Tool](#) functionality to these sites.

[wbcpsdisplay.com](#) allows users to drag and drop fixtures(gondolas, apparel, etc) with DHTML Technology to a 3D store environment background. Custom art piece(such as Batman, Harry Potter, etc) can be placed on the fixture objects set in a scene. The scene can be saved and exported as a high-quality TIFF or JPEG for immediate download from the site and used for store presentations by users.

Education :

- **California State University, Northridge** Sept 2005 – Jun 2008 B.S. degree in Computer Science
- **Santa Monica College, CA** Nov 2003 – Jun 2005 A.A. degree in Computer Science

REFERENCES & SAMPLES OF WORK AVAILABLE ON REQUEST**H1b visa Transfer Needed**